State of Florida
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (@@) = 3
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (GILCHRIST)-)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING) }///
RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION INTEREXCHANGE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE

AGENDA: 04/03/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: FILE NAME: (010307.RCM

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of
Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda

for approval.

CERT. EFFECTIVE

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE
1. 010307-TI Innovative Telecom 4716 12/18/00
Corporation

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter pursuant
to Sections 364.335 and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a
minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) of $50 if the
certificate was active during any portion of the calendar year.
The certificate holder has paid its RAFs for 2000.
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